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This fact sheet lists the addresses of many of the major national archives institutions around the 

world. Addresses for national archives not listed below may be found in the members' directory 

held on the website of the International Council on Archives. 

Asia and the Pacific 

China 

State Archives Bureau of China  

21 Feng Sheng Hutong  

BEIJING 10 032 

Fiji 

National Archives of Fiji 

India 

National Archives of India  

Indonesia 

Arsip Nasional Republik Indonesia 

Japan 

National Archives of Japan 

Malaysia 

Arkib Negara Malaysia 

New Zealand 

Archives New Zealand 

http://www.ica.org/
http://www.archives.gov.fj/
http://nationalarchives.nic.in/
http://www.anri.go.id/home
http://www.archives.go.jp/
http://www.arkib.gov.my/
http://archives.govt.nz/
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Papua New Guinea 

National Archives and Public Records Services of Papua New Guinea  

Office of Libraries Archives and Literacy  

PO Box 734  

Waigani, National Capital District  

PAPUA NEW GUINEA  

Email: vicky_puipui@educationpng.gov.pg 

Singapore 

National Archives of Singapore 

United Kingdom and Ireland 

Ireland 

The National Archives of Ireland 

Northern Ireland 

Public Record Office of Northern Ireland 

Scotland 

National Archives of Scotland 

United Kingdom 

The National Archives 

Europe 

Denmark 

The Danish National Archives 

Finland 

The National Archives of Finland 

France 

Archives Nationales  

Germany 

Das Bundesarchiv 

Potsdamer Strasse 1  

56075 KOBLENZ  

Postfach 320, 56003 KOBLENZ 

mailto:vicky_puipui@educationpng.gov.pg
http://www.nas.gov.sg/
http://www.nationalarchives.ie/
https://www.nidirect.gov.uk/proni
http://www.nas.gov.uk/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
https://www.sa.dk/en/
http://www.arkisto.fi/
http://www.archives-nationales.culture.gouv.fr/
http://www.bundesarchiv.de/
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Hungary 

Hungarian National Archives   

Hungarian Archives Portal - includes links to Hungarian National Archives, Budapest City 

Archives, County Archives, City Archives, Special Archives, Ecclesiastical Archives and University 

Archives. 

Italy 

Direzione Generale Archivi 

Netherlands 

National Archives of the Netherlands 

Norway 

The National Archives of Norway 

Poland 

State Archives (Archiwów Panstwowych) 

Russia 

State Archival Service of Russia 

Sweden 

Swedish National Archives 

Vatican 

Vatican Apostolic Archives 

The Americas 

Brazil 

Arquivo Nacional 

Canada 

Library and Archives Canada 

Mexico 

Archivo General de la Nación 

http://mnl.gov.hu/
http://www.archivportal.hu/en/
http://archivi.beniculturali.it/
http://en.nationaalarchief.nl/
https://www.arkivverket.no/en
https://www.archiwa.gov.pl/pl/
http://www.rusarchives.ru/
https://riksarkivet.se/startpage
http://www.archivioapostolicovaticano.va/
http://www.arquivonacional.gov.br/br/
http://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.gob.mx/agn
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United States of America 

The U.S. National Archives and Records Administration 

Africa 

Namibia 

National Archives of Namibia  

Ministry of Education, Arts and Culture  

Private Bag 13186  

WINDHOEK 

South Africa 

National Archives and Records Service 

 

https://www.archives.gov/
http://www.national.archives.gov.za/

